David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 6:32 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Final Tucson 2014 Showroom Update is Now Online! * *

The Final Tucson 2014 Update is Online!

The Tucson Updates conclude today with the 10th and final showroom.
There are well over two dozen specimens offered this time, including fine
classics like Sweet Home Rhodochrosite; Brazilianite crystals on Albite;
Morenci Mine Malachite with Azurite; Native Copper from Michigan;
crystalline Native Gold from California; San Francisco Mine Wulfenite
with Barite on Mimetite; Native Silver wires on Acanthite from Creede;
Cerussite from Tsumeb; Purple Fluorite with Barite from Berbes; very
rare Native Gold on Pyrite and Bornite from Bisbee; Cuprite crystals
on Native Copper from the China Pit; gem Morganite on Albite from
Afghanistan; rare Celestine from Emery County, Utah; and much more!!

You're invited to visit the new showroom, enjoy the photos, and add a
beautiful mineral specimen to your collection. Offers are very welcome!
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The Final Tucson 2014 Showroom

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The First Summer Mineral Auction Opens Soon!

* New Specimens for the Summer Auctions and Summer Updates *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Our Mailing List!
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